Public Document Pack

YNGR
-;,r Ddinbych S|r y Filint CYNGOR
Co NWY ”‘”b'ﬂ*'""” Fllntshlre

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

COUNTY COUNCIL

-y

Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr
Head of Legal and Democratic Services
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd

To: Councillor Eryl Williams - Denbighshire County

Council (Chairman) CSING
Councillors: Council, Council, Council, Council,
Council, Cowans, Jones, Kevin Jones and 27 November 2015

Aaron Shotton
Nicola Gittins 01352 702345
nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE JOINT COMMITTEE will be
held in the OPTIC GLYNDWR, ST ASAPH BUSINESS PARK, ST ASAPH,
LL17 0JD on MONDAY, 7TH DECEMBER, 2015 at 2.00 PM to consider the
following items.

Yours faithfully

e

T

Peter Evans
Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

AGENDA - ENGLISH (Pages 3 - 24)
2 AGENDA - WELSH (Pages 25 - 30)

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffébn 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg


http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/
http://www.siryfflint.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

4 (sl.; Ddinbych S|r y Filint CYNGOR

e convy 3:?.':'?3;:?:{' ~ Finthire Sir y Fflint
Ay

Gareth Qwens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Flintshire

Chief Officer (Governance)

Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) COUNTY COURCH

To: Councillor Eryl Williams (Chairman)

) . CS/ING
Councillors: Aaron Shotton, Kevin Jones, Dave

Cowans, Michael Priestley, David Smith, John 27 November 2015
Wynn Jones, Richard Dew and J. Arwel Roberts

Nicola Gittins 01352 702345
nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

The Meeting of the NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE JOINT COMMITTEE will
be held in the OPTIC GLYNDWR, ST ASAPH BUSINESS PARK, ST ASAPH,
LL17 0JD on MONDAY 7 DECEMBER 2015 at 2.00PM to consider the following
items.

*The Committee is asked to note the change of location*

*WTI will be available at the location to be called into the meeting as
required**

Yours faithfully

e

Peter Evans
Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngar yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg

Page


http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/
http://www.siryfflint.gov.uk/

3 APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

4 MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

5 PROGRESS REPORT (REPORT TO FOLLOW)

6 FINANCE UPDATE:

6a) PROGRESS REPORT (REPORT)

6b) PROGRESS REPORT (REPORT TO FOLLOW)

7 WASTE TRANSFER STATION NETWORK (VERBAL)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 - TO
CONSIDER THE EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following item is considered to be exempt by virtue of Paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

The contract process is still underway and would be prejudiced by making public at
this stage.

8 PROCUREMENT UPDATE (REPORT AND PRESENTATION ON THE DAY)

7 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Page 4



NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

* C?);\I\J\\T/VY Sir Ddinbych Slr y Filint
< L SERmsTE g”,’i'ﬂ',‘h'" Flmtshlre

NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE JOINT COMMITTEE

Friday, 5 June 2015 at 2.00 pm
Bodlondeb, Conwy

PRESENT:

Councillor Eryl Williams (Chair) Denbighshire County Council
Councillor Richard Dew Isle of Anglesey County Council
Councillor Kevin Jones Flintshire County Council
Councillor John Wynn Jones Gwynedd County Council
Councillor Mike Priestley Conwy County Borough Council
Councillor Aaron Shotton Flintshire County Council
Councillor David Smith Denbighshire County Council

ALSO PRESENT:

Flintshire County Council

Colin Everett (Lead Chief Executive), David Webster (Internal Audit Manager) and Gary
Ferguson (Section 151 Officer)

Denbighshire County Council
Steve Parker (Head of Environment)

Conwy County Borough Council
Ken Finch (Strategic Director — Democracy and Regulation) and Andrew Wilkinson
(Head of Neighbourhood Services)

Gwynedd Council
Medwyn Williams (Senior Manager — Waste Treatment)

Isle of Anglesey County Council
Meirion Edwards (Lead Technical Officer)

Local Partnerships UK
Huw Roberts (Advisor)

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

RESOLVED:-
That Councillor Eryl Williams be appointed as the Chair of North
Wales Residual Waste Joint Committee for 2015/2016.

2. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR

It was agreed that in order to ensure that the Authority, in which the facility
would be constructed, was represented and for continuity purposes two
Vice-Chairs be appointed for 2015/2016.

Page 5



NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

* C?);\I\J\\T/VY Sir Ddinbych Slr y Filint
< L SERmsTE g”,’i'ﬂ',‘h'" Flmtshlre

RESOLVED:-
That both Councillor Kevin Jones and Councillor Mike Priestley
be appointed as Vice-Chairs of the North Wales Residual Waste
Joint Committee for 2015/2016.

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor J. Arwel Roberts
(Isle of Anglesey County Council), Dewi Williams (Isle of Anglesey County
Council), Gareth Owens (Flintshire County Council), Dilwyn Williams (??)
Parry-Jones (??)

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None.
APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the North Wales Residual Waste Joint
Committee held on the 17 March 2015 were submitted for approval.

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting of the North Wales
Residual Waste Joint Committee held on 17 March 2015 be approved as a
correct record, subject to the above amendment.

MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

Concern was raised that the minutes did not reflect the amount of in-depth
discussion held at the Joint Committee meetings, especially the concerns
raised by Members.

Members were advised that as the minutes were a public document,
discussion on exempt information would not be contained within the public
minutes.

ANNUAL RETURN

Members were presented with the Annual Return Year Ended 31 March
2015 for the North Wales Residual Waste Partnership (NWRWP) for their
approval.

The Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations required all Joint
Committees to prepare year-end accounts. The Regulations were updated
in 2014; as a result the type of accounts, and the accounts and audit
arrangements for the Joint Committee had changed for 2015.

Page 6



NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

* C?);\I\J\\T/VY Sir Ddinbych Slr y Filint
< L SERmsTE g”,’i'ﬂ',‘h'" Flmtshlre

The Joint Committee was classed as a smaller relevant body as its gross
income and expenditure was less than £2.5m in the year of account. The
type of accounts that a smaller body was required to produce was an
Annual Return provided by the Wales Audit Office. In 2013/14 the Joint
Committee was classed as a larger body, and was required to produce a
comprehensive set of accounts similar to that of a Council.

The Annual Return must be signed by the Responsible Finance Officer
and approved by the Joint Committee before the deadline of 30 June 2015.
The audit commenced after the Joint Committee had approved the Annual
Return.

The audit must be completed and the Annual Return published by no later
than 30 September 2015. If no amendments were made to the Annual
Return during the audit, there would be no requirement for the Joint
Committee to approve the amended Annual Return before publication.

RESOLVED:-
That the Annual Return for the year ending 31 March 2015 be
approved.

EXEMPT ITEMS: LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972, SECTION 100A
AND SCHEDULE 12A (ACCESS TO INFORMATION)

RESOLVED- That the Public and Press be excluded from the meeting
under the provisions of Section 100A of the above Act during
consideration of the following item as it involves the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
to the Act and that in all the relevant circumstances, the public interest in
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information.

PROCUREMENT UPDATE

Colin Everett, Chief Executive (Flintshire County Council) gave a detailed
presentation on the procurement position update.

Following an in-depth discussion, Members were assured that negotiations
relating to financial costs, including prices being held, and the timetable for
the project would be undertaken with the contractor and sub-contractors.

With regard to the permit for the operation, Colin Everett advised that he

would contact the Welsh Government and Natural Resources Wales in
relation to the permit timetable.

Page 7



10.

& & B Gl NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

RESOLVED:-
(a) That the content of the report be noted.

(b) That delegated authority be given to the Lead Chief
Executive to proceed to Financial Close, subject to no
material changes, including prices being held, no new
lender-led commercial changes and the compensation
event terms limited as set out by the partnership
previously.

(c) That a further meeting be convened to review progress
against the timetable, and any options to mitigate any
slippage prior to Contract Award and signing, and to review
the risks and benefits of an Early Works Agreement.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

None.

(The meeting ended at 2.50 pm)

Page 8



Sir Ddinbych r Slrnyllnt
& CONWY § Denblgh\hlr( Fl|nt5h|re

NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

AGENDA ITEM NO: 6a

1.00

1.01

2.00

2.01

2.02

2.03

2.04

REPORT TO: NWRWTP JOINT COMMITTEE
DATE: 7 DECEMBER 2015

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER (FCC)

SUBJECT: ANNUAL RETURN YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH 2015 —

AMENDED VERSION

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To present to Members of the Joint Committee the amended version
of the Annual Return Year Ended 315t March 2015 for the North Wales
Residual Waste Partnership (NWRWP).

The Committee have been informed of the amendment to the Annual
Return that was previously approved in June. The Chair approved the
amendment in September so that the statutory deadline for publishing
audited accounts was met.

The amended version is now presented to be approved
retrospectively.

BACKGROUND

The Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations require all Joint
Committees to prepare year-end accounts. The Regulations were
updated in 2014; as a result the type of accounts, and the accounts
and audit arrangements for the Joint Committee has changed this
year.

The Joint Committee is classed as a smaller relevant body as its
gross income and expenditure is less than £2.5m in the year of
account. The type of accounts that a smaller body is required to
produce is an Annual Return provided by the Wales Audit Office. In
2013/14 the Joint Committee was classed as a larger body, and was
required to produce a comprehensive set of accounts similar to a
Councils set of accounts.

The Annual Return must be signed by the Responsible Finance
Officer and approved by the Joint Committee before the deadline of
30" June. The audit commences after the Joint Committee has
approved the Annual Return.

The audit must be completed and the Annual Return published by no
later than 30™ September. If no amendments are made to the Annual
Return during the audit there will be no requirement for the Joint
Committee to approve the amended Annual Return before publication.

Page 9



|
& g _~ Sir Ddinbych Slrnyllnt
E& CONWY Denbighshire . Flintshire

3.01

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

CONSIDERATIONS

The amended Annual Return for 2014/15 is attached at Appendix A.
This Return was amended with approval from the Chair and presented
as the Annual Return for 2014/15.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are requested to approve the Annual Return for the year
ended 31st March 2015.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None as a result of this report.

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Annual Return

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Page 10



& & She CGRE JE  NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

Contact Officer: Dave Ledsham
Telephone: 01352 704503
Email: dave.ledsham@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 11


mailto:dave.ledsham@flintshire.gov.uk

=

WALES AUDIT OFFICE
SWYDDFAARCHWILIO CYMRU

Small Local Government Bodies in Wales
Annual Return for the Year Ended 31 March 2015

Section 12 of the Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 requires local government bodies in Wales to make up accounts each
year to 31 March and to have those accounts audited by the Auditor General for Wales. Reguiation 14 of the Accounts
and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014 states that smalier local government bodies (ie, those with annual income and
expenditure below £2.5 million) must prepare their accounts in accordance with proper practices.

The following legislation defines proper practices as the One Voice Wales/SLCC Guidance publication Governance
and accountability for local councils in Wales — A Practitioners’ Guide (2011) (the Practitioners’ Guide):

° Port health authorities: Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014, Regulation 4(b)

° Small joint committees: Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (Wales) Regulations 2003,
Regulation 25(1)

The Practitioners’ Guide requires that smaller bodies prepare their accounts in the form of an annual return.
This Annual Return meets the requirements of the Practitioners’ Guide.

Please complete all sections highlighted in pink. iIncomplete or incorrect returns may require additional external
audit work and incur additional costs. Further guidance is included in Section 5 and in Section 2 which includes
references to where the Practitioners’ Guide has further information.

Under the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014, the Body must formaily approve the return and certify
Section 3 before the return is sent to the auditor. The Body must approve the Annuai Return by 30 June. Unless the
Annual Return needs to be amended, the auditor will certify the return and send it back to the Body for publication with
no further approval by the Body required. The accounts approval and audit arrangements follow the process as set out

below.

RFO/Clerk prepares
Sections 1 and 2.
Internal audit
completes Section 4.
RFO certifies return in
Section 3 before

30 June and presents

the return to the Body.

The Body considers and
approves the Annual Return
at a meeting before 30
June. Section 3 of the
return is signed and dated
by the person presiding at
the meeting at which the
Body approved the return.
RFO/Clerk sends the
Annual Return and
requested documents to the
Auditor General for Wales.

The Auditor General for
Wales completes the audit.

If there are no
amendments, the auditor
will certify Section 3 and
send it back to the Body for
publication.

If amendments are
required, the auditor will
send the return back to the
Body for amendment and
re-approval. The amended
return must then be sent
back to the auditor for
certification.

The Body must publish the
certified Annual Return by
30 September.

If the Body is unable to publish
the Annual Return by 30
September, it must publish the
accounting statements together
with a declaration and
explanation that at the date of
publication, the auditor has
given no opinion.

Your external audit team will advise you what additional information is needed for the audit.

Please send the original Annual Return (ie, not a photocopy), together with any additional information requested,
to your external auditor by the date specified by the auditor. Unless requested, please do not send any original
financial records to the external auditor.

Audited and certified returns are sent back to the ngéareouiaﬁation or display of Sections 1, 2 and 3.

Page 1 of 7




Annual Return for the Year Ended 31 March 2013

Page 13

Page 2 of 7



Section 2 — Annual Governance Statement

We acknowledge as the members of the Body, our responsibility for ensuring that there is a sound system of internal
control, including the preparation of the accounting statements. We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
with respect to the Body's accounting statements for the year ended 31 March 2015, that:

e Discharged our responsibility in relation to the
accountability for the fund(s) including financial
reporting and, if required, independent
examination or audit.

X

where it is a sole managing trustee
of a local trust or trusts.

‘YES’ means that the Body: PG
Chap.
We have approved the accounting statements Prepared its accounting statements 6, 12
which have been prepared in accordance with the in the way prescribed by law.
requirements of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) \(ES
Regulations 2014 and proper practices.
We have maintained an adequate system of internal Made proper arrangements 6,7
control, including measures designed to prevent YES and accepted responsibility for
and detect fraud and corruption, and reviewed its safeguarding the public money
effectiveness. and resources in its charge.
We have taken all reasonable steps to assure Has only done things that it has 6
ourselves that there are no matters of actual or the legal power to do and has
potential non-compliance with laws, regulations and conformed to codes of practice and
codes of practice that could have a significant MES standards in the way it has done so.
financial effect on the ability of the Body to conduct its
business or on its finances.
We have provided proper opportunity for the Has given all persons interested 6, 23
exercise of electors’ nghts in accordance with the the opportunity to inspect and ask
requirements of the Accounts and Audit (Wales) YES questions about the Body's
Regulations 2014. accounts.
We have carried out an assessment of the risks Considered the financial and other 6,9
facing the Body and taken appropriate steps to risks it faces in the operation of the
manage those risks, including the introduction of YES Body and has dealt with them
internal controls and/or external insurance cover properly.
where required.
We have maintained an adequate and effective Arranged for a competent person, 6,8
system of internal audit of the Body’s accounting independent of the financial controls
records and control systems throughout the year and YES and procedures, to give an objective
have received a report from the internal auditor. view on whether these meet the
needs of the Body.
We have taken appropriate action on all matters Has responded to matters brought 6, 8, 23
raised in previous reports from internal and external YES to its attention by internal and
audit. external audit.
We have considered whether any litigation, liabilities Disclosed everything it should have @ 6
or commitments, events or transactions, occurring about its business during the year
either during or after the year-end, have a financial YES including events taking place after
impact on the Body and, where appropriate, have the year-end if relevant.
included them on the accounting statements.
Trust funds — in our capacity as trustee, we have: Yes m Has met all of its responsibilities 3,6

* Please provide explanations to the external auditor on a separate sheet for each ‘'no’ response given; and describe what action is
being taken to address the weaknesses identified.

Page 14

Page 4 of 7



Section 1 — Accounting statements for:

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

31 March
2014
(£)
Balances
brought forward 0

(+) Income from

local taxation 0
and/or levy
(+) Total other

receipts 790,160

(-) Staff costs

-189,821
(-) Loan
interest/capital 0
repayments
(-) Total other
payments -600,339
(=) Balances 0

carried forward
(+) Debtors and
stock balances 49572

(+) Total cash LALNLY
and investments é"JOJ

(-) Creditors
-47

ESTE R E'S
(=) Balances é/(;)

carried forward

Total fixed
assets and 0
long-term assets

Total borrowing

31 March
2015

(£)

418,694

-167,970

-250,724

333,510

-333,510

NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE PARTNERSHIP

Please round all figures to nearest £.

Do not leave any boxes blank and report £0 or nil
balances. All figures must agree to the Body’s underlying
financial records for the relevant year.

Total balances and reserves at the beginning of the year as
recorded in the financial records. Must agree to Line 7 of the
previous year.

Total amount of local taxation, rates and/or levy received or
receivable in the year including funding from a sponsoring
body.

Total income or receipts as recorded in the cashbook less
income from local taxation and/or levy (Line 2). Include any
grants received here.

Total expenditure or payments made to and on behalf of all
employees. Include salaries and wages, PAYE and NI
(employees and employers), pension contributions and
related expenses.

Total expenditure or payments of capital and interest made
during the year on the Body's borrowing (if any).

Total expenditure or payments as recorded in the cashbook
minus staff costs (Line 4) and loan interest/capital repayments
(Line 5).

Total balances and reserves at the end of the year. Must
equal (1+2+3) — (4+5+6).

Income and expenditure accounts only: Enter the value of
debts owed to and stock balances held at the year-end.

All accounts: The sum of all current and deposit bank
accounts, cash holdings and investments held at 31 March.
This must agree with the reconciled cashbook balance as per
the bank reconciliation.

Income and expenditure accounts only: Enter the value
of monies owed by the Body (except borrowing) at the
year-end.

Total balances should equal Line 7 above: Enter the total
of (8+9-10).

The original Asset and Investment Register value of all fixed
assets, plus other long-term assets owned by the Body as at
31 March.

The outstanding capital balance as at 31 March of all loans
from third parties (including PWLB).

Trust funds -mm \I/:¥ The Body acts as sole trustee for and is responsible for

disclosure note

X

managing (a) trust fund(s)/assets (readers should note that the
figures above do not include any trust transactions).

Page 15

Page 3 of 7



Section 3 - Certification and approval

Approval and certification of the accounts and annual governance statement

The Body is responsible for the preparation of the accounting statements in accordance with the requirements of the
Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014 and for the preparation of an Annual Return which:

° summarises the Body’'s accounting records for the year ended 31 March 2015; and

° confirms and provides assurance on those matters that are important to the external auditor's responsibilities.

Certification by the RFO Approval by the Body

Certificate under Regulation 15(1) Accounts and Audit Approval of accounting statements under Regulation
(Wales) Regulations 2014 15(2) Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014 and

the Annual Governance Statement
| certify that the accounting statements contained in this

Annual Return presents fairly the financial position of the I confirm that these accounting statements and Annual
Body, and its income and expenditure, or properly presents ~ Governance Statement were approved by the Body under body
receipts and payments, as the case may be, for the year minute reference:

ended 31 March 2015.

RFO signature: 5 39/4-'&\,_ Chair signature: N
Name: Gary Ferguson Name:

Date: 28/05/2015 Date: 05/06/2015

External Audit Certificate

The external auditor conducts the audit in accordance with guidance issued by the Auditor General for Wales.

On the basis of their review of the Annual Return and supporting information, they report whether any matters that
come to their attention give cause for concern that relevant legislation and regulatory requirements have not been
met. We certify that we have completed the audit of the Annual Return for the year ended 31 March 2015 of:

NORTH KWALES RESI\DUAL WASTE PARTNGLS (h P, Body

External auditor’s report

“Exeeptfor-the-matierareperted-belewd On the basis of our review, in our opinion, the information contained in the Annual
Return is in accordance with proper practices and no matters have come to our attention giving cause for concem that relevant
legislation and regulatory requirements have not been met.

External auditor’s signature: A-QL ‘%

For and on behalf of the Auditor General for Wales

External auditor’s name: A— I s*u_egqe 16 Date: 3o Jﬂ( I(‘

Page 5 of 7



Section 4 — Annual internal audit report to: NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE PARTNERSHIP

The Body's internal audit, acting independently and on the basis of an assessment of risk, has included carrying out a
selective assessment of compliance with relevant procedures and controls expected to be in operation during the
financial year ending 31 March 2015.

The internal audit has been carried out in accordance with the Body's needs and planned coverage. On the basis of
the findings in the areas examined, the internal audit conclusions are summarised in this table. Set out below are the
objectives of internal control and the internal audit conclusions on whether, in all significant respects, the following

control objectives were being achieved throughout the financial year to a standard adequate to meet the needs of the
Body.

Agreed”
No* | N/A
covered**

Appropriate books of account have been properly kept throughout the year.

2. The Body's financial regulations have been met, payments were supported by invoices,

expenditure was approved and VAT was appropriately accounted for. VEE

3. The Body assessed the significant risks to achieving its objectives and reviewed the VB
adequacy of arrangements to manage these.

4. The annual precept requirement resulted from an adequate budgetary process, progress N/A
against the budget was regularly monitored, and reserves were appropriate.

5. Expected income was fully received, based on correct prices, properly recorded and N/A
promptly banked, and VAT was appropriately accounted for.

6. Petty cash payments were properly supported by receipts, expenditure was approved and N/A
VAT appropriately accounted for.

7. Salaries to employees and allowances to members were paid in accordance with Body N/A
approvals, and PAYE and NI requirements were properly applied.

8. Asset and investment registers were complete and accurate, and properly maintained. N/A

9. Periodic and year-end bank account reconciliations were properly carried out. Yes

10. Accounting statements prepared during the year were prepared on the correct accounting
basis (receipts and payments/income and expenditure), agreed with the cashbook, were Yes
supported by an adequate audit trail from underlying records, and where appropriate,
debtors and creditors were properly recorded.

11. Trust funds (including chantable trusts). The Body has met its responsibilities as a N/A

trustee.

For any risk areas identified by the Body (list any other risk areas below or on separate

sheets if needed) adequate controls existed: Yes N/A Not
covered**

14.

* If the response is 'no’, please state the implications and action being taken to address any weakness in control identified
(add separate sheets if needed).

** If the response is ‘'not covered', please state when the most recent internal audit work was done in this area and when it is next
planned, or if coverage is not required, internal audit must explain why not.

Name of person who carried out the internal audit: David Webster

Signature of person who carried out the internal audit: ﬁ\ -@&‘Lb/

Date: 28/05/2015
Page 17

Page 6 of 7



Section 5 — Guidance notes on completing the 2015 Annual Return

1.

10.

1.

Please note the changes to the accounts approval and audit process for this year. These are described on
the front cover of this Annual Return.

For guidance please read the Practitioners’ Guide (Governance and accountability for local councils: A
Practitioners’ Guide 2011 (Wales)) — available from One Voice Wales and SLCC. It contains everything you need
for the financial year-end and the statutory audit.

The Wales Audit Office Good Practice Exchange {(www.wao.gov.uk/good-practice/finance/community-

council-money) provides further information on the accounts and audit process along with guidance on
governance matters.

Please make sure that all sections are completed (ie, no empty pink boxes) by the appropriate person and the
certificates in Section 3 are properly signed and dated. Avoid making any amendments to the completed return.
If this is unavoidable, cross out the incorrect entries, make sure the amendments are properiy initialled and an
explanation for them is provided to the auditor. Please do not use correction fluid. Annual returns that are
incomplete or contain unapproved and/or unexplained amendments or correction fluid will be returned unaudited.

Use the checklist provided below. Use a second pair of eyes, perhaps your internal auditor or the Chair, to review
your Annual Return for completeness before sending a copy to the auditor.

Make sure that the copy of the bank reconciliation you send to your auditor with the copy Annual Return covers
all your bank accounts and cash balances. If there are no reconciling items, please state this and provide
evidence of the bank balances. If your Body holds any investments, please note their value on the bank
reconciliation. The auditor should also be able to agree your bank reconciliation to Line 9 in Section 1. More help
on bank reconciliation is available in the Practitioners’ Guide™.

Piease explain fully any significant variances in the accounting statements. The auditor wants to know that
you understand the reasons for the change. Please include a relevant and quantified analysis as shown in the
Practitioners’ Guide examples and not just a copy of your detailed accounts.

Please do not send the auditor any information that you are not specifically asked for. Doing so is not helpful.
Piease ensure that you enclose all the information that the auditor has asked for. If the auditor has to review
unsolicited information, repeat a request for information, receives an incomplete bank reconciliation or explanation
of variances this may incur additional costs for which the auditor is entitied to charge additional fees.

Please make sure that Section 1 adds up! Also please ensure that the balance carried forward from the previous
year (Line 7 of 2014) equals the balance brought forward in the current year (Line 1 of 2015).

Do not complete the External Audit Certificate in Section 3. The external auditor completes this after the
external audit work has been completed.

Please deal with all correspondence with the external auditor promptly. This will help you to meet your
statutory obligations and will minimise the cost of the audit to the Body.

Completion checklist — ‘No’ answers mean that you may not have met requirements

Done?

On submission to the external auditor Yes m

Accounts Do the papers to be sent to the external auditor include an explanation of significant variations from

last year to this year?

Does the bank reconciliation as at 31 March 2015 agree to Line 97

Approval Has the RFO certified Section 3 (Regulation 15 (1)) no later than 30 June 20157

Has the Body approved the accounting statements before 30 June 2015 and has Section 3 been
signed and dated by the person presiding at the meeting at which approval was given?

All Have all pink boxes in Sections 1 and 2 been completed and explanations provided where needed?
sections

Has all the information requested by the external auditor been sent with this Annual Return?
Please refer to your notice of audit and any additional schedules provided by your external auditor.

If accounts are amended after receipt of external auditor’s report on matters arising Yes m

Accounts Have the amended accounting statements been approved and Section 3 re-signed and re-dated as

evidence of the Body's approval of the amendments before re-submission to the auditor?

Page 18

Page 7 of 7



Page 19



Note on Section 4 — Internal Audit

During the time covered the NWRWTP did not have its own separate books of account, bank accounts, etc. They
were all part of the Flintshire accounts.

As such they were subject to the Flintshire Financial Procedure Rules and the same leve! of control as the rest of the
Flintshire financial systems.

During 2014/15 the Flintshire financial systems were audited by Internal Audit, however the NWRWTP risk register
was not covered.

The Annual Internal Audit repori relies on the overall work completed at during the year.

Page 20

Page 7 of 7



Page 21



NORTH WALES RESIDUAL WASTE TREATMENT PARTNERSHIP ACCOUNTS

Councillor Eryl Williams, Denbighshire CC

Following the Annual Return being signed in June 2015, an error has been detected on both the
Debtors and Creditors figures for the 2013/14 financial year.

The figures on Page 3 should have read £472,128 when in fact they were in the accounts as
£473,574.

Therefore, please can you initial to the side of the amended figures and provide full signature
beneath the table on Page 3 (as shown with the yellow sticky tabs).

I also enclose a copy of the 2013/14 Statement of Accounts to confirm the figure that was presented
in those Accounts.

Many thanks,

(bl

Dave Ledsham

Finance Manager
Flintshire County Council
Tel No. 01352 704503

25" September 2015

Page 22



Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



(S
4 §:r Dalnbych S|r y Filint
= Co NWY Dfﬂb'ﬂh*'"" Flmlsh|re

................. COUNTY COUNCIL

Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr
Chief Officer (Governance)
Prif Swyddog (LIywodraethu)

Y Cynghorydd Eryl Williams (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Aaron Shotton, Kevin Jones, Dave
Cowans, Michael Priestley, David Smith,

John Wynn Jones, Richard Dew and J. Arwel
Roberts

Annwyl Syr / Fadam

Agenda ltem 2

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUMNCH

-y

CS/ING
27 Tachwedd 2015

Nicola Gittins 01352 702345
nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

Cynhelir Cyfarfod CYD-BWYLLGOR GWASTRAFF GWEDDILLIOL GOGLEDD

CYMRU yn OPTIC GLYNDWR, PARC BUSNES LLANELWY, LLANELWY,

LL17 OJD ar DYDD LLUN, 7 RHAGFYR 2015 am 2.00 y.p i drafod y materion

canlynol.

*Gofynnir i'r Cyd-Bwyllgor nodi y newid mewn lleoliad*

**Fe fydd WTI ar gael ar leoliad i'w alw mewn i'r cyfarfod fel bo angen**

Yr eiddoch yn gywir
e

Peter Evans

Rheolwr Democratiaeth a Rheolaeth

AGENDA

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

2 DATGAN DIDDORDEB

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4

www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffon 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4

www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor én croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg

Page 2


http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/
http://www.siryfflint.gov.uk/

3 CYMERADWYO COENODION BLAENOROL

4 MATERION YN CODI O’'R CYFARFOD BLAENOROL

5 ADRODDIAD CYNNYDD (ADRODD | DDILYN)

6 DIWEDDARIAD ARIANNOL

6a) ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL
6b) STATWS CYLLID (ADRODD | DDILYN)

7 RHWYDWAITH GORSAFOEDD TROSGLWYDDO GWASTRAFFE (LLAFAR)

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MYNEDIAD AT WYBODAETH) 1985 -1 GYSIDRO
EITHRIO'R WASG A'R CYHOEDD

Mae’r eitemau isod yn cael ei gysdrio fel eitem i'w eithrio dan paragraff(au) 14 o Rhan
4 o Atodlen 12A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Lleol 1972 (fel a ddiwygwyd)

Mae’r proses cytundeb yn fyw a byddai’n rhagfarnllyd i'w wneud yn gyhoeddus ar hyn
0 bryd.

8 DIWEDDARIAD CAFFAEL (ADRODDIAD A CHYFLWYNIAD AR Y DIWRNOD)

9 UNRHYW FATER ARALL

Page 26



NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

CYDBWYLLGOR GWASTRAFF GWEDDILLIOL GOGLEDD
CYMRU

"\/ (((((
2 ! _~ Sir Dainbych SIrnyllnt
= CONWY Denbighshire . Flintshire

Dydd Gwener, 5 Mehefin 2015 am 2.00 pm
Bodlondeb, Conwy

PRESENNOL:
Cynghorydd Eryl Williams (Cadeirydd) Cyngor Sir Ddinbych

Cynghorydd Richard Dew Cyngor Sir Ynys Mén
Cynghorydd Kevin Jones Cyngor Sir y Fflint

Cynghorydd John Wynn Jones Cyngor Gwynedd

Cynghorydd Mike Priestley Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy
Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton Cyngor Sir y Fflint

Cynghorydd David Smith Cyngor Sir Ddinbych

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL:

Cyngor Sir y Fflint

Colin Everett (Prif Weithredwr Arweiniol), David Webster (Rheolwr Archwilio Mewnol) a
Gary Ferguson (Swyddog Adran 151)

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych
Steve Parker (Pennaeth Amgylchedd)

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy
Ken Finch (Cyfarwyddwr Strategol — Democratiaeth a Rheoleiddio) ac Andrew Wilkinson
(Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cymdogaeth

Cyngor Gwynedd
Medwyn Williams (Uwch Reolwr — Trin Gwastraff)

Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon
Meirion Edwards (Swyddog Technegol Arweiniol)

Local Partnerships UK
Huw Roberts (Ymgynghorydd)

1. ETHOL CADEIRYDD

PENDERFYNWYD:-
Y Cynghorydd Eryl Williams i'w ethol fel Cadeirydd
Cydbwyllgor Gwastraff Gweddilliol Gogledd Cymru ar gyfer
2015/2016.

2. ETHOL ISGADEIRYDD
Page 27



NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

"\/ (((((
2 ! _~ Sir Dainbych SIrnyllnt
= CONWY Denbighshire . Flintshire

Er mwyn sicrhau bod yr Awdurdod lle byddai'r cyfleuster yn cael ei
adeiladu yn cael ei gynrychioli ac at ddibenion parhad ar gyfer 2015/20186,
cytunwyd i benodi dau Is-Gadeirydd ar gyfer 2015/16.

PENDERFYNWYD:-
Penodi’r Cynghorydd Kevin Jones a’r Cynghorydd Mike
Priestley fel Is-gadeiryddion Cydbwyllgor Gwastraff Gweddilliol
Gogledd Cymru ar gyfer 2015/2016.

YMDDIHEURIADAU

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth y Cynghorydd J.
Arwel Roberts (Cyngor Sir Ynys M6n), Dewi Williams (Cyngor Sir Ynys
Mo6n), Gareth Owens (Cyngor Sir y Fflint), Dilwyn Williams (??) Parry-
Jones (??)

DATGAN DIDDORDEB
Dim.
CYMERADWYO COFNODION BLAENOROL

Cyflwynwyd cofnodion y cyfarfod o Gyd Bwyllgor Gwastraff Gweddilliol
Gogledd Cymru a gynhaliwyd ar 17 Mawrth 2015 i'w cymeradwyo.

PENDERFYNWYD - Cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod o Gyd Bwyllgor
Gwastraff Gweddilliol Gogledd Cymru a gynhaliwyd ar 17 Mawrth 2015 fel
cofnod cywir, yn destun i’r diwygiad uchod.

MATERION YN CODI O'R COFNODION BLAENOROL

Mynegwyd pryder nad oedd y cofnodion yn adlewyrchu faint o drafodaeth
fanwl a gafwyd yng nghyfarfodydd y Cydbwyllgor, yn enwedig y pryderon a
godwyd gan yr Aelodau.

Dywedwyd wrth yr Aelodau, gan fod y cofnodion yn ddogfen gyhoeddus,
nad oedd y drafodaeth ar wybodaeth eithriedig yn cael ei chynnwys yn y
cofnodion cyhoeddus.

FFURFLEN FLYNYDDOL

Cyflwynwyd Ffurflen Flynyddol Partneriaeth Gwastraff Gweddilliol Gogledd
Cymru am y flwyddyn yn gorffen 31 Mawrth 2015 ir Aelodau i'w
chymeradwyo.

Mae Rheoliadau Cyfrifon ac Archwilio (Cymru) yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i
bob Cydbwyligor baratoi cyfrifon diwedd blwyddyn. Cafodd y Rheoliadau
eu diweddaru yn 2014; o ganlyniad roedd y math o gyfrifon, a'r trefniadau
cyfrifon ac archwilio i'r Cydbwyllgor wedi newid ar gyfer 2015.

Dynodwyd y Cydbwyligor fel corff perthnasol llai gan fod ei incwm a'i
wariant gros yn llai na £2.5pg'&/€1 8y flwyddyn gyfrifyddu. Y math o



NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

"\/ (((((
2 ! _~ Sir Dainbych SIrnyllnt
= CONWY Denbighshire ' Flintshire

gyfrifon yr oedd angen i gorff llai eu cynhyrchu oedd Ffurflen Flynyddol a
ddarperir gan Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru. Yn 2013/14 dynodwyd vy
Cydbwyligor fel corff mwy o faint, ac roedd gofyn iddo gynhyrchu set
gynhwysfawr o gyfrifon tebyg i rai Cyngor.

Rhaid i'r Ffurflen Flynyddol gael ei llofnodi gan y Swyddog Cyllid Cyfrifol &’i
chymeradwyo gan y Cydbwyligor cyn y dyddiad cau, sef 30 Mehefin 2015.
Dechreuodd yr archwiliad ar 6l i'r Cydbwyllgor gymeradwyo'r Ffurflen
Flynyddol.

Rhaid i'r archwiliad gael ei gwblhau a chyhoeddi'r Ffurflen Flynyddol ddim
hwyrach na 30 Medi 2015. Os na wnaed newidiadau i'r Ffurflen Flynyddol,
ni fyddai angen ir Cydbwyllgor gymeradwyo'r Ffurflen Flynyddol
ddiwygiedig cyn ei chyhoeddi.

PENDERFYNWYD:-
Cymeradwyo’r Ffurflen Flynyddol am y flwyddyn yn gorffen 31
Mawrth 2015.

EITEMAU EITHRIEDIG: DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 1972, ADRAN
100A AC ATODLEN 12A (MYNEDIAD AT WYBODAETH)

PENDERFYNWYD- Bod y Cyhoedd a'r Wasg yn cael eu heithrio o'r
cyfarfod dan ddarpariaethau Adran 100A y Ddeddf uchod, tra'n ystyried yr
eitem ganlynol gan ei bod yn cynnwys datgeliad tebygol o wybodaeth
eithriedig fel y'i diffinnir ym Mharagraff 14 o Ran 1 o Atodlen 12A o’r
Ddeddf ac yn yr holl amgylchiadau perthnasol, bod lles y cyhoedd mewn
cynnal yr eithriad yn fwy na lles y cyhoedd wrth ddatgelu'r wybodaeth.

DIWEDDARIAD CAFFAEL

Rhoddodd Colin Everett, Prif Weithredwr (Cyngor Sir y Fflint) gyflwyniad
manwl ar y sefyllfa parthed y diweddariad caffael.

Yn dilyn trafodaeth fanwl, sicrhawyd yr aelodau y byddai trafodaethau yn
ymwneud & chostau ariannol, gan gynnwys cynnal prisiau a'r amserlen ar
gyfer y prosiect, yn cael eu cynnal gyda'r contractwr ac is-gontractwyr.

O ran y drwydded ar gyfer gweithredu, dywedodd Colin Everett y byddai'n
cysylltu & Llywodraeth Cymru a Chyfoeth Naturiol Cymru mewn perthynas
ag amserlen y drwydded.

PENDERFYNWYD:-
(@) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad.

(b) Rhoi awdurdod wedi'i ddirprwyo i'r Prif Weithredwr
Arweiniol fynd ymlaen i Gwblhau’r Agweddau Ariannol, yn
amodol ar ddim newidiadau materol, gan gynnwys cynnal
prisiau, dim newidiadau masnachol newydd a arweinir gan
y benthyciwr, a chyfyngu ar y termau digwyddiad iawndal
fel y nodwyd yn flaenorol gan y bartneriaeth.

Page 29



NWRWTP

North Wales Residual Waste Treatment Project

* C%E/\'fw §‘§l::bdmb\ Slr y Filint
== TR Denbighthire Flmtshlre

(c) Cynnull cyfarfod pellach i adolygu cynnydd yn erbyn yr
amserlen ac unrhyw opsiynau i liniaru unrhyw lithriad cyn
Dyfarnu’r Contract a’i lofnodi, ac i adolygu risgiau a
manteision Cytundeb Gweithiau Cynnar.
10. UNRHYW FATER ARALL

Dim.

(Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 2.50 pm)

Page 30



	Agenda
	1 AGENDA - ENGLISH
	Agenda Front Sheet
	Agenda item 3
	Agenda item 6a
	Agenda item 6a - Appendix 1

	2 AGENDA - WELSH
	Agenda Front Sheet - Welsh
	Agenda item 3


